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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The First Presbyterian Church in Cottage Grove, designed by the noted 
Pacific Northwest architect Pietro Belluschi between 1948 and 1951, sits in 
the words of the architect, in a "fine lot, bordered by beautiful trees, 
located in the midst of the residential district, and presenting wonderful 
opportunities to create an intimate and inviting atmosphere . . . in which 
the average man may find spiritual shelter." The main volume of the church 
is a longitudinal block with a flat roof which gently rises in two undulat­ 
ing reverse curves from the low west end to the high east end which contains 
the chancel. This roof line and a large window containing panes of pink, 
violet, and yellow glass tend to emphasize the chancel end as the center of 
mass of all parts of the building, and as the logical yet not overpowering 
center of attention. Within, light from the window, which faces north, 
plays across a white plaster wall at the east end of the chancel in ever- 
changing patterns of color and light which contrast the plainess and sim­ 
plicity of the light wood interior. Entrance from the street is through a 
large courtyard on the north side of the nave, which contains a carved red­ 
wood bell tower and a large bolder on the courtyard entrance axis which 
screens but does not obscure the nave door, as well as black locust trees 
and plantings which combine to form an effective transition zone between the 
world at large and the quiet world of meditation.

Other parts of the church complex include a low flat-roofed wing at the 
wast end of the courtyard which contains a large hall with a stage, a kitcher 
(which was designed by a lady member of the congregation), and a parlor which 
can be subdivided. Another wing on the south side of the nave contains the 
Church School, which has its own courtyard on the south east corner of the 
nave. Another low flat-roofed wing east of the chancel contains the office, 
Pastor f s study, library and a small chapel. The rough-sawn board and batten 
Douglas Fir siding is stained a soft grey, approximating the bark of the 
locust trees. In Belluschi f s words, "... The materials used are humble 
ones, and the details very simple, chosen more to convey the idea of purpose 
than that of richness, and to prove that architecture is an intrinsic art 
and not an arbitrary dress to be applied at the designer's changing whim." 
The design was in fact the result of a three-year dialogue between the archi­ 
tect and the congregation. A radical design for the time in Oregon, it was not 
executed until all concerned had had a chance to participate and were pleased 
The bell tower which carries a bell from an earlier church was carved by the 
pastor, the Reverend D. H. Peniston and the congregation went to considerable 
effort to obtain the large boulder in the courtyard which Belluschi felt to 
be intrinsic to the spirit of the design.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Pietro Belluschi is generally credited with developing the "Pacific 
Northwest" style of architecture. He was born in Italy in 1899 and follow­ 
ing his graduation from the University of Rome in 1922, immigrated to Amer­ 
ica and continued his studies at Cornell. In 1927 he joined the office of 
the prominent Portland architect A. E. Doyle and quickly rose to the po­ 
sition of chief designer. Following the death of Doyle in 1928, he assumed 
leadership of the firm, changing the name to A. E. Doyle and Associate in 
1933, and Pietro Belluschi in 1943. He received national attention for 
the Portland Art Museum in 1932 and the Finley Mortuary in 1937. During the 
1930s and f 40s, Belluschi's work, especially residences and churches, began 
to show the development of an increasingly regional character which has 
since become known as the "Bacifie-Northwest" style. It is characterized 
by low massing and ample roofs with a combination of hip and gable and 
broken slopes. The spacial sense of modern architecture is combined with 
materials, especially timber, and natural colors of the Pacific Northwest. 
Some faint Japanese influence may be felt, but by and large it is based on 
regional vernacular building forms and techniques. Belluschi f s work has 
always been characterized by its sensitivity to its surroundings.

Belluschi's competitence and versatility as a designer was demonstrate! 
with the Equitable Building in Portland, the first Miesean International 
style office tower to be built in the United States. Strong International 
school influences can also be detected in the First Presbyterian Church. 
In the words of Marion Ross, an authority on Pacific Northwest architecture, 
"The First Presbyterian Church in Cottage Grove, finished in 1951, is the 
least traditional and probably the best of Belluschi f s Oregon churches . , 
The material is all wood, and while there is no obvious suggestion of the 
forms of vernacular building, there can be no doubt that it is suitable for 
the small community in which it is sited. It would seem that in this desig i 
Belluschi had become so imbued with the spirit of the region that no obviouj 
similarity of shape was necessary to give it the feeling of belonging." 
Belluschi left Oregon the same year as the First Presbyterian Church was 
completed to become dean of the School of Architecture and Planning at the 
Massachusetts Institute of Technology. He has been the recipient of numer­ 
ous honors and awards.
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FIRST PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH (CONTINUED)

2. Location

The First Presbyterian Church is located in Sec. 28, T. 20S., R. 3W. 
of the Willamette Meridian, on Lots 2, 3, 4 of Block 1, Wynn's Second Addition 
to Cottage Grove, Lane County, Oregon.
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